
 
 

APRIL 3, 2013 
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
 4:30 P.M. Regular Session 

201 N. Broadway, Escondido, CA 92025 
 

 MAYOR Sam Abed 

 DEPUTY MAYOR Olga Diaz 

 COUNCIL MEMBERS Ed Gallo 
  John Masson 
  Michael Morasco 

 CITY MANAGER Clay Phillips 

 CITY CLERK Diane Halverson 

 CITY ATTORNEY Jeffrey Epp 

 DIRECTOR OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Barbara Redlitz 

 DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS Ed Domingue 
  



2 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
ELECTRONIC MEDIA: 
Electronic media which members of the public wish to be used during any public comment period should be 
submitted to the City Clerk’s Office at least 24 hours prior to the Council meeting at which it is to be shown.   
 
The electronic media will be subject to a virus scan and must be compatible with the City’s existing system.  The 
media must be labeled with the name of the speaker, the comment period during which the media is to be played 
and contact information for the person presenting the media.   
 

The time necessary to present any electronic media is considered part of the maximum time limit provided to 
speakers.  City staff will queue the electronic information when the public member is called upon to speak.  Materials 
shown to the Council during the meeting are part of the public record and may be retained by the Clerk.   
 
The City of Escondido is not responsible for the content of any material presented, and the presentation and content 
of electronic media shall be subject to the same responsibilities regarding decorum and presentation as are 
applicable to live presentations. 



3 
 

 

April 3, 2013 
4:30 P.M. Meeting 

 

Escondido City Council 
and as Successor Agency to the CDC 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

MOMENT OF REFLECTION:  
City Council agendas allow an opportunity for a moment of silence and reflection at the beginning of the evening 
meeting.  The City does not participate in the selection of speakers for this portion of the agenda, and does not 
endorse or sanction any remarks made by individuals during this time.  If you wish to be recognized during this 
portion of the agenda, please notify the City Clerk in advance.   

 

 
FLAG SALUTE   

 

 
ROLL CALL:  Diaz, Gallo, Masson, Morasco, Abed 

 
 

PROCLAMATIONS:  Fellowship Center – 50th Anniversary   

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS 

 
The public may address the Council on any item that is not on the agenda and that is within the subject 

matter jurisdiction of the legislative body.  State law prohibits the Council from discussing or taking action 

on such items, but the matter may be referred to the City Manager/staff or scheduled on a subsequent 
agenda.  (Please refer to the back page of the agenda for instructions.) NOTE:  Depending on the 

number of requests, comments may be reduced to less than 3 minutes per speaker and limited to a total 
of 15 minutes. Any remaining speakers will be heard during Oral Communications at the end of the 

meeting. 



COUNCIL MEMBERS’ REPORTS/BRIEFING 

 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

Items on the Consent Calendar are not discussed individually and are approved in a single motion.  
However, Council members always have the option to have an item considered separately, either on their 

own request or at the request of staff or a member of the public. 

1. AFFIDAVITS OF PUBLICATION, MAILING AND POSTING (COUNCIL/SUCCESSOR 
AGENCY/RRB) 

2. APPROVAL OF WARRANT REGISTER (Council/Successor Agency ) 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: None Scheduled 

4. BID AWARD FOR THE DIGESTER CLEANING 2013 PROJECT - 

Request Council authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to execute an agreement with SYNAGRO – 

WWT incorporated in the amount of $699,500 for the Digester Cleaning 2013 Project. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Utilities Department: Christopher McKinney)  

RESOLUTION NO. 2013-39  

5. REJECT ALL BIDS FOR THE RESERVOIR REPAINTING 2013 PROJECT -  

Request Council approve rejecting all bids for the Reservoir Repainting 2013 Project; and 

authorize staff to re-advertise for bids on the project.   

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Utilities Department: Christopher McKinney) 

RESOLUTION NO. 2013-38 

6. BUDGET ADJUSTMENT FOR SUCCESSOR AGENCY - HOUSING BUDGET -  

Request Council approve a budget adjustment that increases the Professional Services/Contracts 

line item of the Housing Division budget by $22,800 in order to hire consultants to analyze 
aspects of Mobilehome Rent Control Long-Form Applications; and provide direction regarding a 

possible reevaluation of the fee charged in conjunction with long-form rent increase applications.  

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Community Development/Housing: Barbara Redlitz) 

7. SALE AND LEASE BACK AGREEMENT WITH ESCONDIDO CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 

FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 720 N. BROADWAY -  

Request Council authorize the Real Property Manager and City Clerk to execute a Sale and Lease 
Back Agreement with the Escondido Chamber of Commerce for property located at 720 N. 

Broadway; and approve a decrease in the General Fund Reserve in the amount of $555,000 and 

an increase to the Engineering Operating Budget in the same amount to cover the purchase price 
and related fees and costs. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Public Works/Engineering: Ed Domingue) 

a. RESOLUTION NO. 2013-35   

b. RESOLUTION NO. 2013-46 

8. CHANGE ORDER AGREEMENT WITH J.P. WITHEROW ROOFING CONTRACTOR -  



Request Council authorize the City Manager to approve a change order agreement with J.P. 

Witherow Roofing Contractor in the amount of $45,337 to replace the single-ply flat roof areas at 
the Escondido Public Library and Technology Center.  

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Public Works/Engineering: Ed Domingue)  

RESOLUTION NO. 2013-40  

9. REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION CONGESTION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM (RTCIP) FEE 

ADJUSTMENT -  
Request Council authorize a 2% increase in the RTCIP Traffic Impact Fee from $2,165 to $2,209 

beginning July 1, 2013; and authorize the Public Works Director/City Engineer to implement 
future annual increases approved by the SANDAG Board of Directors.  

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Public Works/Engineering: Ed Domingue)  

RESOLUTION NO. 2013-42  

10. HIGHWAY SAFETY IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM (HSIP) GRANT AWARD AND BUDGET 

ADJUSTMENT - 
Request Council authorize the Public Works Department to accept federal Highway Safety 

Improvement Program (HSIP) Grant funds in the amount of $675,000 from Caltrans; authorize 
the Director of Public Works/City Engineer or his designee to complete all necessary documents 

required by Caltrans on behalf of the City; and approve necessary budget adjustments.  

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Public Works/Engineering: Ed Domingue)  

11. AUTHORITY TO SUBMIT CONCEPT PROPOSALS FOR URBAN GREENING FOR 

SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITIES PROGRAM PROJECT FUNDS -  

Request Council authorize the Public Works Director/City Engineer or his designee to submit 

concept proposals to the California Natural Resources Agency's Urban Greening for Sustainable 
Community Program to fund two projects: "Mission Pools" Area Drainage Restoration and Grand 

Avenue Median Tree Improvement Project.  

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Public Works/Engineering: Ed Domingue)  

12. ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 16 OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE REGARDING MOBILE 

FOOD FACILITIES (Case No. AZ 12-0007) -  

Request Council amend Chapter 16 of the Municipal Code regarding Mobile Food Facilities to: 1) 
Allow mobile food trucks throughout the City for special events subject to the issuance of a 

Special Event Permit by the City Manager’s Office; 2) Allow mobile food trucks at Breweries and 
Wineries in industrial and residential-agricultural zones subject to the issuance of an appropriate 

use permit by the Director of Community Development and 3) Allow fixed-route mobile food 

trucks to operate in the City without the need to obtain a special event or other use permit.  

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Community Development/Planning: Barbara Redlitz) 

ORDINANCE NO. 2013-02R (Introduction and First Reading)  

 

CONSENT – RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES (COUNCIL/SUCCESSOR 

AGENCY/RRB) 



The following Resolutions and Ordinances were heard and acted upon by the City Council/Successor 

Agency/RRB at a previous City Council/Successor Agency/Mobilehome Rent Review meeting.  (The title of 
Ordinances listed on the Consent Calendar are deemed to have been read and further reading waived.) 

 

CURRENT BUSINESS 

13. CAMPAIGN CONTROL ORDINANCE –  

Request Council consider amendments to Chapter 2, Article 7, Sections 2-103 and 2-110 of the 
Escondido Municipal Code regarding campaign contributions for local elections. 

Staff Recommendation: None (Councilmember Michael Morasco and Deputy Mayor Olga 

Diaz) 

14. APPOINTMENT TO THE SAN DIEGO COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY BOARD –  

Discussion regarding the appointment of the City of Escondido’s representative to the San Diego 

County Water Authority Board to fill the vacancy created by the retirement of Marilyn Dailey.   

Staff Recommendation: None (Mayor Sam Abed)  

 

PUBLIC HEARING 

15. REAFFIRM COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PRIORITIES OF THE FISCAL YEAR 2010-2015 

CONSOLIDATED PLAN FOR COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT (CDBG); 

APPROVE ALLOCATION PROCESS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2013-2014 CDBG FUNDED 
ACTIVITIES; APPROVE AMENDMENT TO FY 2012-2013 ONE-YEAR ACTION PLAN FOR 

CDBG TO TRANSFER $80,000 IN ALLOCATED FUNDS FROM THE TULIP STREET 

IMPROVEMENT PROJECT TO THE OAK HILL - STREET AND MODULAR SITE 
IMPROVEMENT PROJECT; AND BUDGET ADJUSTMENT -  

Request Council approve conducting a public hearing to review and reaffirm the community 
development priorities adopted in the 2010-2015 Five-Year Consolidation Plan for CDBG and to 

amend the FY 2012-2013 One-Year Action Plan, in the amount of $80,000, transferred from the 

Tulip Street Improvement Project to the Oak Hill – Street and Modular Building Site Improvement 
Project; 2) Approve an allocation process for FY 2013-2014 CDBG Funds to utilize the maximum 

15 percent allowable for public service activities to address the priorities of the Consolidated Plan, 
and the maximum 20 percent allowable for administration of the CDBG Program and 3) Approve 

an $80,000 budget increase for the Oak-Hill – Street and Modular Site Improvement Project and 

a second change order to purchase order #33832 with Southland Paving Inc. in the amount of 
$80,000 to allow for additional street improvements on the Oak Hill – Street and Modular Site 

Improvement Project.  

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Public Works/Neighborhood Services: Ed Domingue)  

 

WORKSHOP 

16. 2013 AMGEN TOUR OF CALIFORNIA UPDATE -  

Request Council receive and file an update on plans for the 2013 AMGEN Tour of California 

bicycle race on May 12, 2013. 



Staff Recommendation: Receive and file (City Manager's Office: Joyce Masterson) 

 

FUTURE AGENDA 

17. FUTURE AGENDA -  

The purpose of this item is to identify issues presently known to staff or which members of the 

Council wish to place on an upcoming City Council agenda.   Council comment on these future 
agenda items is limited by California Government Code Section 54954.2 to clarifying questions, 

brief announcements, or requests for factual information in connection with an item when it is 
discussed.  

Staff Recommendation: None (City Clerk's Office: Diane Halverson)  

 

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS 

 
The public may address the Council on any item that is not on the agenda and that is within the subject 

matter jurisdiction of the legislative body.  State law prohibits the Council from discussing or taking action 

on such items, but the matter may be referred to the City Manager/staff or scheduled on a subsequent 
agenda. Speakers are limited to only one opportunity to address the Council under Oral Communications.  

ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

 

 

 

UPCOMING MEETING SCHEDULE 
Date Day Time Meeting Type Location 

April 10 Wednesday 3:30 & 4:30 p.m. Council Meeting Council Chambers 

April 17 Wednesday 3:30 & 4:30 p.m. Council Meeting Council Chambers 

April 24 Wednesday 3:30 & 4:30 p.m. Council Meeting Council Chambers 

May 1 Wednesday 3:30 & 4:30 p.m. Council Meeting Council Chambers 



TO ADDRESS THE COUNCIL 
 

The public may address the City Council on any agenda item. Please complete a Speaker’s form and give 

it to the City Clerk.  Submission of Speaker forms prior to the discussion of an item is highly encouraged.  
Comments are generally limited to 3 minutes. 
 

If you wish to speak concerning an item not on the agenda, you may do so under “Oral 

Communications.”  Please complete a Speaker’s form as noted above. 
 

Nomination forms for Community Awards are available at the Escondido City Clerk’s Office or at 
http://www.escondido.org/city-clerks-office.aspx 
 

Handouts for the City Council should be given to the City Clerk.  To address the Council, use the podium 

in the center of the Chambers, STATE YOUR NAME FOR THE RECORD and speak directly into the 
microphone. 
 

AGENDA, STAFF REPORTS AND BACK-UP MATERIALS ARE AVAILABLE: 
 

• Online at http://www.escondido.org/meeting-agendas.aspx 

• In the City Clerk’s Office at City Hall  
• In the Library (239 S. Kalmia) during regular business hours and  

• Placed in the Council Chambers (See: City Clerk/Minutes Clerk) immediately before and during 

the Council meeting. 
 

AVAILABILITY OF SUPPLEMENTAL MATERIALS AFTER AGENDA POSTING:  Any supplemental 

writings or documents provided to the City Council regarding any item on this agenda will be made 

available for public inspection in the City Clerk’s Office located at 201 N. Broadway during normal 
business hours, or in the Council Chambers while the meeting is in session. 
 

LIVE BROADCAST 
 

Council meetings are broadcast live on Cox Cable Channel 19 and U-verse Channel 99 – Escondido Gov 

TV.  They can also be viewed the following Sunday and Monday evenings at 6:00 p.m. on those same 
channels.  The Council meetings are also available live via the Internet by accessing the City’s website at 

www.escondido.org, and clicking the “Live Streaming –City Council Meeting now in progress” button on 
the home page. 
 

Please turn off all cellular phones and pagers while the meeting is in session. 
 

The City Council is scheduled to meet the first four Wednesdays 

of the month at 3:30 in Closed Session and 4:30 in Open Session. 

(Verify schedule with City Clerk’s Office) 
Members of the Council also sit as the Successor Agency to the CDC, Escondido Joint Powers 

Financing Authority and the Mobilehome Rent Review Board. 
 

CITY HALL HOURS OF OPERATION 
Monday-Friday 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 

 

 

 
If you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact our ADA 

Coordinator at 839-4641.  Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the City 
to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility. 

 

Listening devices are available for the hearing impaired – please see the City Clerk. 

 

http://www.escondido.org/city-clerks-office.aspx
http://www.escondido.org/meeting-agendas.aspx
file:///C:/Users/RVAQuestys/Downloads/www.escondido.org

































































































































































	Consent Calendar
	Item #4
	Item #5
	Item #6
	Item #7
	Item #8
	Item #9
	Item #10
	Item #11
	Item #12
	Current Business 
	Item #13
	Item #14
	Public Hearing 
	Item #15
	Workshop
	Item #16
	Future Agenda
	Item #17

